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Noeleen Roche

‘Subject: FW: Correspondence - Mrs. Moran, Belmullet

- From: Mick Henry

Sent: 17 November 2006 11:09

To: Ann Marie Donlon

Subject: FW: Correspondence - Mrs. Moran, Belmullet

Ann Marie
think this is for you.
M

From: Raymond Smith

Sent: 17 November 2006 09:50

To: Mick Henry

Subject: FW: Correspondence - Mrs. Moran, Belmullet

Mick =~

Dont know if you got a copy of this. )
&

. \&\é

Ray §
O&W

From: Finnerty Muriel [mailto:MFINNERTY@MayoCoCo L@? 3
Sent: 13 November 2006 16:42 N S

“To:-Agnes Mclaverty; Bryan Kennedy; Ciaran O h@ﬁ@r@ Denis Strong; Enda McDonagh; Gerard McDonnell;
Gerry Costello; Martin McGarrigle; Nicholas tht@%@%ddy Mahon Peter Hynes Raymond Smith; Sgt. James
Gill; Terry Nolan; Vincent Roche S

Subject: Correspondence - Mrs. Moran, Belr{nﬂ?et

Further to discussion at PMC Meeting og\‘%;ednesday last, | attach for your mformatlon copy of letter
addressed to Mrs. Imelda Moran.

Kind regards.-
Muriel Finnerty, S.O.,

County Manager's Office
Tel. (094) 9047301

This email has been scanned by the MessagelLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

************‘*******************************************************

Ta eolas ata priobhaideach agus runda sa riomhphost seo agus aon iatan a ghabhann leis agus is leis an
duine/na-daoine sin amhain a bhfuil siad seolta chucu a bhaineann siad.

Mura seolai thu, nil tu udaraithe an riomhphost no aon iatan a ghabhann leis a leamh, a choipail na a usaid.
Ma ta an riomhphost seo faighte agat tri dhearmad cuir an seoltoir ar an eolas thri aischur riomhphoist agus
scrios ansin e le do thoil.

This e-mail and any attachment Vcontains information which is private and confidential and is intended for the
addressee only. If you are not an addressee, you are not authorised to read, copy or use the e-mail or any
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7th November 2006
Mrs Imelda Moran
Chapel Street
Belmullet
Co Mayo

RE: AMENDED CORRIB GAS TERMINAL ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT

N

Dear Mrs Moran
AT
Further to your e-mail of 19t October 2006, I wish to make{be following points:

The information contained in the addendum to th W fgr\onmental Impact Statement that you
refer to was, as | understand, formally requesteds ¢he Environmental Protection Agency on
11t August 2006 to allow it to evaluate Shell (&\‘geland s application for an Integration

Pollution Prevention Control Licence. eQ

S8
The Environmental Protection Agen@o@ﬁk obliged to have regard to the Environmental Impact
Statement and any further mformatlggﬁ“ relating to the Environmental Impact Statement that the
Environmental Protection Agenc o@rmally request by way of a notice to the Integration
Pollution Prevention Control Licence applicant.

Following the appeal of the Council’s decision on P03/3343 for the Gas Terminal to An Bord

Pleanala the Council has no legal power to revisit the planning application. The only funcuon
the Council now has is to monitor and ensure the implementation of An Bord Pleanéla’s
conditions.

Given the above and the fact that the information was requested by the Environmental
Protection Agency as part of the Integration Pollution Prevention Control Licence application it

is more appropriate that your concerns should be addressed directly to the Environmental
Protection Agency.

I hope this clarifies the Council’s position for you.

Yours sincerely

D. MAHON
Mayo County Manager

JM/CL
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